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March 29, 2019

Mr. Mike Goldstein

Global Remediation and Transaction Manager
800 E Beaty St.

Davidson, NC 28036

Re:  Source Area Focused Feasibility Study (AEM, February 14, 2019)
Ingersoll Rand Honea Path Plant
Anderson County
Consent Agreement: 01-045-W
BLWM ID# 400238

Dear Mr. Goldstein:

The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (the Department) has
reviewed the reference Source Area Focused Feasibility Study. The following comments were

generated:

1: Table 1. The Source Area Soil Remedial Options Evaluation ranks several remedial
technologies against the seven CERCLA criteria; however, only two options were carried through
to the comparative analysis in Section 4 of the document. The Department requests that excavation
and in-situ chemical oxidation-soil blending, and/or electrical resistive heating be included in the
comparative analysis in addition to the two already included in Section 4. The table may also need
to be adjusted to reflect different scores for in-situ chemical oxidation-soil blending, and/or
electrical resistive heating.

2: Table 2. The Source Area Groundwater Remedial Options Evaluation ranks several
remedial technologies against the CEERCLA criteria; however only two were carried through to
the comparative analysis in Section 4. Please include pump and treat (continue containment) and
vacuumed enhanced extraction in addition to the two options that were previously included in the
comparative analysis.

3: The document should also include Figures depicting the locations for each technology
included in the comparative analysis.
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Please send the revised Section 4 of the report and Tables to my attention on or May 28, 2019. If
you have any questions, please contact me at (803) 898-0723 or email me at trentjc@dhec.sc.gov.

mcerely,

umt

Jan Trent, Project Manager

State Voluntary Cleanup Program

Site Assessment, Remediation & Revitalization Division
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

cc: Lucas Berresford, Manager, BLWM
Chris McClusky, Area Director, Upstate BEHS- Anderson :
Leona Miles, AEM, 2580 Northeast Expressway; Atlanta, GA 30345
Technical File #400238



